CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STHEET
P.O. BOX 226
BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
(508) 362-3828
FAX (508) 362-31386
E-mail: 74260.3152 @ compuserve.com

DATE: June 17, 1997 TR# 91054

TO: Mr. Preston Landers, P.A. Landers, Inc.
P.O. Box FF
Hanover, MA. 02339

" FROM: Cape Cod Commission

RE: Modification of a Development of Regional Impact Decision,
Section 7,(d),(i1), Cape Cod Commission Administrative Regulations
4/14/97

PROJECT: The mining of 274,941 cy of sand and gravel with processing plant on

a 33 acre property identified as Map 53, parcels E4 and E2-2

MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT DECISION

The December 1, 1991 DRI Decision issued for P.A. Landers Gravel Operation, pursuant
to Section 12 of the Cape Cod Commission Act, by the Regulatory Committee of the
Cape Cod Commission on January 16, 1996 for the above referenced project is hereby
modified as follows:

1). Condition #1 on page 4, is hereby modified by adding a new revision date
(March 21, 1995) to the Landscaping and Site Layout Plan dated September 13,
1991. The revisions included the addition of a retaining wall and earth berm to
screen the processing plant, a scale house, scale, bermed concrete pad and a
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